
Good	Morning	Emiliano,
	
I	just	left	you	a	voice	message	in	regards	this	Public	Records	request.	Could	you	please	give	me	a	call	so	I	can	properly	respond	and	get	you	the	information	that	you
require.
	
Best,
	
Sgt.	Norman	Todd
508-252-3722	Ext.	1108
	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]	
Sent:	Monday,	April	13,	2020	9:49	AM
To:	Norman	Todd	<ntodd@rehobothpd.org>
Subject:	Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	
Thank	you!

Did	you	conduct	a	search	of	the	emails	to	see	if	any	member	of	the	PD	received	any	emails	from	the	company	Clearview	AI?	This	company	sometimes	email	police
officer	individually.
	
Thanks!
	
Stay	safe	and	healthy.
	
Best,
Emiliano
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From:	Norman	Todd	<ntodd@rehobothpd.org>
Date:	Friday,	April	10,	2020	at	1:49	PM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Subject:	FW:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	
Good	Afternoon	Sir,
	
I	have	attached	the	response	to	your	recent	request	for	records.	If	you	have	any	questions	about	this	response,		please	do	not	hesitate	to	contact	me.
	
Kind	Regards,
	
	
Sgt.	Norman	J.	Todd
Records	Access	Officer
Rehoboth	Police	Department
	
508-252-3722	Ext.	1112
	
	
	
	

From:	Barbara	Jeffrey	
Sent:	Friday,	April	10,	2020	1:29	PM
To:	Norman	Todd	<ntodd@rehobothpd.org>
Subject:	FW:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	
	
	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]	
Sent:	Monday,	April	06,	2020	5:07	PM
To:	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>;	Taïsha	Lazare	<tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	

From Norman	Todd	<ntodd@rehobothpd.org>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Fri,	17	Apr	2020	15:55:52	+0000
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Good	Afternoon,

	

Please	see	attached.

	

Best,

	

Emiliano
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